
 

 

 

 

     

 

BOROUGH OF SOUTH PLAINFIELD 

2480 Plainfield Avenue 

South Plainfield, New Jersey 

908-226-7606 

aantonides@southplainfieldnj.com 

        

TO:                The Observer  

            The Courier  

                                   

FROM:         Amy Antonides, Municipal Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:    TRANSMITTAL AND ADVISORY NOTICE    

 

THIS NOTICE IS FOR TRANSMITTAL AND ADVISORY PURPOSES ONLY. IF YOU 

CHOOSE TO PUBLISH THIS NOTICE IT IS AT YOUR EXPENSE.  

 

 

TRANSMITTAL ADVISORY NOTICE:  

A hybrid special meeting of the South Plainfield Mayor and Council has been scheduled for 

Thursday, October 19, 2023 beginning at 7:30 p.m. at the Municipal Building located at 2480 

Plainfield Avenue, South Plainfield, New Jersey 07080.  The purpose of the meeting is to  

adopt a resolution authorizing the submittal of a grant to the NJ DCA for the installation of an 

above ground storage tank fueling station with the removal of an existing 10,000 gallon 

underground storage tank in the Borough of South Plainfield. Action may be taken.  

 

 

Amy Antonides, RMC/CMC/CMR 

Municipal Clerk 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


